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DATE: September 16, 2021

TO: All Squirrel Locations
FROM: Crystal Davies

RE: Squirrel Database Changes

Hello everyone,

There is a database clean up and some item name changes scheduled for downloading to your systems
Tuesday September 28", These will be live in your system September 29,

Please note the following name changes:

GOLDEN WAFFLE- Will change to WAFFLE
SUPER PLATTER- Will change to KID BREAKIE

Deletions from the system are the following items:

Breakfast Items:

PHILLY SKILLET

LT PHILLY SKILLET
MEATLOVERS OMELETTE

HAM AND CHEESE OMELETTE
LT HAM AND CHEESE OMELETTE
LT BACON EGG FRENCH TOAST

Apps/ Salads:

SPINACH DIP

BERRY BLAST SALAD

SWEET CHILLI CHICKEN SALAD
CHIPOLTE WRAP

CHICKEN CAESAR WRAP

Burgers/ Sandwiches:
MONTE CRISTO

NY STEAK SANDWICH
CANADIAN BURGER




DINNER:

CHICKEN RICE BOWL
LIVER & ONIONS
CAVATAPPI

Please note that all other Lighter Fare items will remain in your system and there will be a price increase
review for those items. Once this has been completed, I will send another memo with the changes that you
can expect.

If you would like to keep these items in your system, please reach out no later than September 24" via
email to cdavies@smittys.ca and these will be added in to your Local databases before the scheduled
deletion.

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to reach out.

Warmest regards,
l 1

Crystal Davies
Business Intelligence and Operatioi.~ Manager
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